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850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

October 20, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President

SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

The following is an update on the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by
the TCC Foundation:

Upcoming Events

= Next TCC Foundation Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 11
* President’s Circle:
o Currently has 19 members
o Artist Reception planned for Thursday, October 22
= Mark Russell, violinst

Other Initiatives & Activities

* Annual Campaign (as of Oct-06-2008): $277,033
= Alumni Phonathon (as of Oct-06-2008):

o Dialed 4,843 numbers

o Reached 1,516 alumni

o Welcomed 89 new paid Alumni Association members

= Knight Creative Communities Institute:

o Working on a $600k grant from the Knight Foundation to develop a
sustainable economic development model using the Creative Communities
tools

= Special Events being planned for the 2007-08 Annual Campaign:
o Capital City Caper — April 19, 2008

STAFF RESOURCE: ROBIN JOHNSTON

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



None required. Report provided for information only.



